



Gonzaga Student Body Association

Senate
2016-2017

February 20, 2017

Bill: SRG022015

Sponsor: Carlo Juntilla, Junior Senator

Co-Sponsors: Tristana Leist, On-Campus Senator; Mehak Bharagava; International Senator; John Murphy, Transfer/Returning Adult Senator; Matthew Schaffer, Off-Campus Senator

Title: By-Law Title & Responsibility alterations to Gonzaga Activities Board Director

Purpose: This bill outlines the new title and by-law changes for the Gonzaga Activities Board Director. These changes reflect the evolving needs and changes by the GSBA Office Staff, while pursuing a more equitable division of responsibility

Text:

Section 1: The title of Activities Board Director, as exhibited in Article X: Gonzaga Activities Board Director, shall henceforth be eliminated from the text. Moreover, be it enacted that the eliminated title be substituted with the **Gonzaga Director of Campus Events**.

Section 2: In Article X: Section 1, shall be amended to read, “The **Director of Campus Events** shall be directly responsible to the **Vice President** and shall serve as a member of the Cabinet responsible for organizing, developing and sponsoring events that challenge, foster growth and create dialogue within the Gonzaga community.”

Section 3: Article X: Section 3, shall be amended to read, “The **Director of Campus Events** shall direct weekly meetings **with Weekend Events, CAMO and Coffeehouse coordinators.**”

Section 4: Article X: Section 4, shall be amended to read, “**The Director of Campus Events** shall oversee and coordinate all activities for **Weekend Events, CAMO and Coffeehouse coordinators.**”

Section 5: Article X: Section 5 shall be amended to read, “The **Director of Campus Events** shall distribute and organize the GSBA Activities Calendar in conjunction with the Director of Communications.”

Section 6: Article X: Section 6 shall be amended to read, “The **Director of Campus Events** shall organize and coordinate NACA reservations for the Gonzaga Activities Board.”

Section 7: Article X: Section 7 shall be amended to read, “The **Director of Campus Events** shall organize weekly meetings **with individual coordinators and the assigned GSBA advisor.**”

Section 8: Article X, Section 8 shall be amended to read, “The **Director of Campus Events** shall act as liaison between **Coordinators and the Cabinet.**”

Section 9: Article X, Section 9 shall be amended to read, “**The Director of Campus Events** shall work with the Director of Communications to organize advertisements and publicity for **Coordinator events** through the Communications office.”

Section 10: Article X, Section 10 shall be amended to read, “The Director of Campus Events shall oversee the GSBA Street Team’s projects and meetings.”

Section 11: A new by-law shall be added to Article X and shall read as follows, “**The Director of Campus Events shall be in charge in the facilitation and execution of one (1) signature event per semester, for a total of two (2) signature events per academic year. These events shall comprise of the Fall Concert and Spring Carnival.**”

Section 12: Article X, Section 12 shall be amended to read, “The **Director of Campus Events** shall also execute any duties that the **GSBA Vice President** deems necessary.”

President

Speaker of the Senate

Article X: The GAB Director

Section 1: The ~~GAB Director~~ shall be directly responsible to the ~~President~~ and shall serve as a member of the Cabinet responsible for organizing, developing and sponsoring events that challenge, foster growth, and create dialogue within the Gonzaga community.

Section 2: The ~~GAB Director~~ shall be responsible for coordinating student programming within the framework of the Mission statement of GSBA and Gonzaga University.

Section 3: The ~~GAB Director~~ shall direct the weekly ~~GAB meetings~~.

Section 4: The ~~GAB Director~~ shall oversee and coordinate the activities for all ~~GAB Coordinators and Class Officers~~.

Section 5: ~~The GAB Director~~ shall distribute and organize the GSBA Activities Calendar in conjunction with the Director of Communications.

Section 6: The ~~GAB Director~~ shall organize and coordinate NACA reservations for the Gonzaga Activities Board.

Section 7: The ~~GAB Director~~ shall organize weekly meetings with individual ~~GAB Chairs and the GAB Advisor~~.

Section 8: The ~~GAB Director~~ shall act as liaison between ~~Student Activities, GAB~~, and the Cabinet.

Section 9: ~~The GAB Director~~ shall work with the Director of Communications to organize advertisements and publicity for ~~GAB events~~ through the Communications Office.

Section 10: ~~The GAB Director~~ shall oversee the GSBA Street Team's projects and meetings

Section 11: The ~~GAB Director~~ shall plan, organize, and coordinate events as the Cabinet and ~~GAB~~ deems necessary.

Section 12: The ~~GAB Director~~ shall also execute any other duties that the ~~GSBA President~~ deems necessary.

